
AGENDA 

DOWNTOWN 
DEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY 

Board Members: 

Mayor Rosalynn Bliss •  Kayem Dunn • Dr. Wendy Falb • Jane Gietzen 
Brian Harris • Diana Sieger • Jim Talen • Rick Winn 

Page 1 

Wednesday, February 8, 2017 
8:00 a.m. Meeting 
29 Pearl Street, NW Suite #1

1. Call to order

2. Approve Meeting Minutes from January 20, 2017 (8:01) Harris 
(enclosure) 

3. Accept January, 2017 Financial Statements (8:05) Motion Wallace 
(enclosure)

4. Presentation of the FY16 Audit (8:10) Motion Wallace 
(enclosure)

5. Approval of FY17 Budget Amendments (8:20) Motion Larson 
(enclosure)

6. Authorization for FY17 Holiday Lighting (8:30) Motion Larson 
(enclosure)

7. Authorization for FY17 Tree Planting (8:35) Motion Kelly
(enclosure) 

8. Approve Development Support for 50 Monroe Ave. (8:45) Motion Kelly 
(enclosure)

9. Black History Month Presentation (9:00) Info Item Traylor 

10. President & CEO Report (9:10) Info Item Larson 

11. Public Comment (9:15)

12. Board Member Discussion (9:20)

13. Adjournment



           UNAPPROVED MINUTES 
 
 

MEETING OF THE DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY  
 

January 20, 2017  
 
 
1. Call to Order – The meeting was called to order at 8:00am 
 
2. Attendance            
 

Present:  Mayor Rosalynn Bliss, Kayem Dunn, Dr. Wendy Falb, Brian Harris, Diana Sieger, Jim Talen 
 
Absent:  Jane Gietzen, Rick Winn 
 
Others Present:  Kristopher Larson (Executive Director), Murphy Ackerman (DDA Executive 
Assistant), Jana Wallace (DDA Treasurer), Dick Wendt (DDA Legal Counsel), Jennie Schumacher, 
Tim Kelly, Andy Guy, Kim Van Driel (DDA Staff), Ryan Wheeler, Nick Manes, Marvis Herring, 
Melvin Eledge, Jared Belka, Jim Harger 
 

3.  Approve Meeting Minutes from December 14, 2017 
Motion: Kayem Dunn, supported by Mayor Rosalynn Bliss, moved approval of the minutes from the 
December 14, 2016 meeting as presented. Motion carried unanimously.  
 

4. Approve Preliminary December, 2016 Financial Statements  
Ms. Wallace gave an overview of the financials for the first six months of the fiscal year. Ms. Wallace 
pointed out on Statement C, although the Pearl Street Gateway Enhancements line item appears over 
budget, it is simply a clerical error and will be corrected for the next meeting. Ms. Wallace said the line 
item is in fact under budget. Ms. Wallace added that Mr. Larson will reallocate the administration costs 
for the next meeting resulting in a lower administration line item.  
 
Motion: Kayem Dunn, supported by Diana Sieger, moved to approve Statement D: Schedule of 
December 31, 2016 Expenditures as recommended. Motion carried unanimously.  

 
5. Approve DDA TIF Plan Assurance Resolution and Agreement 

Mr. Larson explained that since the TIF Plan was presented to the DDA two months ago, there have 
been provisions created associated with gainsharing, the capture of special millages, and existing 
county levies that would no longer be collected after the DDA completes its debt service payments on 
the arena. Mr. Larson said these new provisions give the County the assurance it needs to opt back in 
to previous districts and not opt out of future districts. Mr. Larson said the County’s finance committee 
has already unanimously approved this resolution, and it will move forward to the full County for a vote 
next week. Mr. Larson said the County has asked for the assurance of a three-party agreement in place 
between the City, County, and DDA to ensure that these provisions are formalized. Mr. Larson said, 
there will also be a formal agreement for the Community College, City, and DDA. Mr. Harris thanked 
Mr. Larson, Mr. Delabbio and Mr. Talen for all of the work they have done to get the County to opt 
back in to the TIF district. Mr. Harris noted while the agreement will financially favor the County, it is 
important for this work to be done as it is a strong show of partnership. Mr. Larson added that these 



agreements are not a sign of distrust but instead good practice moving forward to ensure that the 
assurances are honored. Mr. Talen thanked Mr. Larson for his work on this and said he is hopeful that 
this is the beginning of a stronger partnership between the County and DDA. Dr. Falb thanked all 
those involved for their leadership and said she is supportive of this agreement and happy to see it 
come to fruition. Mayor Bliss echoed the statements of support and noted that this will be brought 
before City Commission for approval next week. Mr. Larson said this step forward is important 
because downtown isn’t just the heart of the city, but the heart of the county and partnership between 
all those involved is critical.  
 
Motion: Kayem Dunn, supported by Mayor Bliss, moved to approve the attached resolution and authorize 
the DDA Executive Director to execute the agreement between the City of Grand Rapids, the GR DDA, 
and Kent County. Motion carried unanimously.  

 
6. Approve Bond Refunding 

Mr. Larson thanked Ms. Wallace and Mr. Wendt for identifying this opportunity for the DDA to 
refund current bonds. Mr. Larson said the refunding of these bonds will result in a cash event of 
approximately $850,000 to the DDA that will be used for investment in the river trail. Mr. Larson said 
the specific opportunities will be identified in the next budget cycle. Ms. Wallace added that this 
process will result in shortening the terms of the bonds to 2022 in instead of 2024. 
 
Motion: Ms. Sieger, supported by Jim Talen, moved to approve the attached resolution and authorize the 
DDA Board Chair to execute the attached Bond Payment Agreement. Motion carried unanimously.  

 
7. Authorize Support for Grand River Restoration 

Mr. Larson noted that the DDA is a supporter of the restoration of the Grand River and had identified 
$100,000 in the budget to allocate to the river restoration effort this fiscal year. Mayor Bliss asked what 
these funds will be paying for. Mr. Larson said it will cover engineering costs. Mr. Harris asked if 
Whitewater has an outlined stewardship model for the restoration moving forward. Mr. Larson said 
there has been a lot of work done to finalize a plan, but it is still in the early stages. Ms. Sieger shared 
that a feasibility study will be released in the coming weeks.  
 
Motion: Kayem Dunn, supported by Jim Talen, moved to authorize the Executive Director to approve a 
payment in the amount of $100,000 to Grand Rapids Whitewater to support their efforts to restore the 
Grand River and implement GR Forward. Motion carried unanimously.   

 
8. Approve Amendments to 150 Ottawa Development Agreement   

Mr. Larson said this is an amendment to the DDA’s Development Support Agreement for 150 Ottawa 
that was approved at the October 12 DDA meeting. Mr. Larson explained that the Michigan Strategic 
Fund (MSF) Board has adopted a new policy that outlines what local participation for projects should 
look like in order to lever funds from MEDC. Mr. Larson said MEDC is looking for proportionate 
participation from local bodies. Mr. Larson said the changes that MEDC has implemented has created 
challenges for the project at 150 Ottawa. Mr. Larson said the new agreement would extend its 
development support term from 15 years to 22 years, enabling the developer to realize complete DDA 
reimbursement for its eligible activities. Mr. Larson said with the new terms, MEDC will recommend 
the same term length to its State Brownfield TIF. Mr. Larson said this helps to demonstrate to the state 
that local agencies are listening to their concerns and are willing to make adjustments and partner on 
projects that the DDA believes will be a benefit to the community. Mr. Larson said this is a signal of a 
continued challenge that the DDA will face as funding sources such as CRP, and now state Brownfield, 
have become more uncertain. Mr. Larson said this is an incremental step forward for the DDA’s 



partnership with MEDC and a huge step forward in the effort to get this project off the ground. Dr. 
Falb asked if other communities are running into similar issues with MEDC contributions. Mr. Larson 
said he is sure that other cities have run into this issue, but MEDC generally looks at Grand Rapids as a 
healthier city, therefore it receives an elevated level of financial scrutiny. Mr. Harris said he believes the 
merits of this project have warranted the creativity of the finances.  
 
Jim Talen exited the meeting.  

 
 Mr. Larson said the new changes that MEDC has implemented will continue to affect projects moving 

forward. Ms. Dunn asked how this will alter the Development Support program moving forward. Mr. 
Larson said the existing program has a 10-year timeline, but as projects continue to grow, activities that 
are eligible for reimbursement grow, and thus the timeline grows. Mr. Larson said this will primarily 
change how projects are evaluated when they first come to the DDA for support to ensure that the 
level of DDA contribution can levy MEDC support as well as avoid 11th hour surprises such as these. 
Mr. Harris pointed out that the modified project will convert the housing piece to a hotel. Mr. Larson 
said while this doesn’t get us closer to the critical mass goal, it will still help drive growth and a greater 
economic impact from hotel occupants spending in downtown.  

 
 Motion: Kayem Dunn, supported by Dr. Wendy Falb, moved to amend the term of the Development 

Support Agreement for 150 Ottawa Ave. NW from 15 to 22 years with a maximum available 
reimbursement amount of $4,421,638. Motion carried unanimously.  

 
9. Authorize Investments for Movies in the Park Seasons 5-7 

 Mr. Larson said the Movies in the Park series has helped DGRI to invest in events downtown as well as 
yield a high level of economic impact for businesses downtown. Mr. Larson said this opportunity for 
partnership with LiveSpace allows the event to evolve and drive new outcomes. This contract will 
enable DGRI to invest in technology that allows the movie series to begin earlier in the evening and 
therefore double the number of movies shown on an annual basis. In addition, because the movies can 
start earlier, and more family friendly films can be shown. Mr. Larson said this also allows the ability to 
expand transportation options for the event because the movies will end while the Rapid is still in 
service. Mr. Larson pointed out that the contract allows flexibility for DGRI to host several pop up 
events without enduring extra costs. In the past, these types of events have included both the men’s 
and women’s World Cup and the Olympics. Mayor Bliss asked what the plan is for the equipment that 
has already been purchased. Mr. Larson said there is a high level of expertise involved for set up, so if 
the equipment is sold, it will also require training. Mayor Bliss said she would love to see it available for 
community members and neighbors to utilize.   
 
Motion: Mayor Rosalynn Bliss, supported by Kayem Dunn, moved to authorize the DDA Executive 
Director to enter into a 3-year agreement with LiveSpace, LLC, a Grand Rapids-based company, in terms 
consistent with the attached quote. The contract shall be drafted or reviewed and approved by DDA legal 
counsel. Motion carried unanimously.  
 

10. Snow Days Presentation 
Ms. Van Driel gave a presentation on the upcoming Snow Days festival that will be held throughout 
downtown February 10th-14th. Ms. Van Driel shared that the Valent-Ice event is now in its fourth year 
of programming and there will be over fifty sculptures throughout downtown, including a large 
sculpture that will be voted on by the community located at Rosa Parks Circle. There will also be food 
trucks located at Rosa Parks Circle for festival goers and ice skaters. Ms. Van Driel highlighted other 



events during Snow Days including; an Ice Bar at the Downtown Market, a special winter Relax at Rosa 
for downtown employees, Rail Jam, a ski and snowboard competition, and the second annual Human 
Hungry Hippos tournament. Mr. Larson noted that these events are an excellent opportunity for the 
Alliance for Vibrancy, with the guidance of Ms. Van Driel, to ideate and startup winter events and then 
transition them to other organizations to manage and continue forward. Ms. Van Driel said the 
broomball leagues were an excellent example, as DGRI managed the event the previous year, and it is 
now a weekly league that the Sports and Social Club manages. Mr. Harris asked if attendees are 
surveyed at these events. Ms. Van Driel said there will be intercept surveys at each of these events as 
well as follow up surveys for those who vote online for the community sculpture. Mr. Larson thanked 
both Ms. Van Driel and Ms. Buller for their hard work putting this festival together and securing the 
business participation for the sculptures.   

11. President & CEO Report 
DID 9/12/16 

• Received updates on DID assessment law from City Attorney & Assessor 
 

MNTIFA (10/12/16) 
• Approved support for Accessibility Audit  
• Received an update on DDA TIF and Development Plan amendments 

 

DGRI (12/7/16) 
• Destination Asset Study Presentation 

 
Alliances:  
INVESTMENT (12/13) 

• Chair: Nikos Monoyios, Long Range Planner @ The Rapid  
• Approved incentive program recommendations 
• Participating in Sheldon Ave. & Newberry St. designs  

 

VIBRANCY (Quarterly meetings with regular working group meetings) 
• Chair – Brandy Moeller, City of Grand Rapids 
• Planning for Food Truck Rally event in May, 2017 

 

LIVABILITY (2/27) 
• Chair: Lynee Wells, Principal @ Williams & Works – Working Group Discussions 
• Will workshop proposed Alliance 2.0 engagement model 

 
 

DGRI Staff Highlights 
 

Events / Marketing / Communications 
•  Snow Days! 

o Valent-ICE event expanded to include snow board “rail jam” 
o 50+ businesses have purchased ice sculptures to date 

• Exploring new technology / set up options for 5th season of MiTP 



• Held Light Up Downtown / Christmas Tree Event – December 2 
• February 9th – Downtown Resident Network Event 
• Preparing new collateral for Black History Month 
• Welcomed new staff member, Jennie Schumacher, Communications Coordinator 

 
 

Planning / Development 
• GRCC (voted yes) and Kent County (close) to participating in DDA  
• Re-starting conversation with Senator Horn’s office to determine how TIF reform will advance. 
• Coordinating through challenges associated with new MEDC incentives policy. 
• Collaborated with Engineering and Parks departments on improvements to Indian Mounds Park that 

will incorporate universal design standards and expand trail width to 15’ as recommended in GR 
Forward (FY18 Budget) 

• KL & TK participating on Daniel Rose Fellowship project team- Organized by ULI & National League 
of Cities.  Team also includes Mayor Bliss, Kara Wood, and Josh Naramore from City of GR. 

• City Commission to set public hearing (1/24) for hearing date of 2/14 on Downtown Zoning Update 
• Calder Plaza Steering Committee – Coordinating final steering committee meeting, budget and 

phasing discussion with City of Grand Rapids.     
• Managing Lyon Square Schematic Design – received 100% SD set.  Transitioning into fundraising, 

project coordination, and Design Development (DD).   
 

12. Public Comment 
None 
 

13. Board Member Discussion 
 Mayor Bliss asked if the Downtown Ambassadors partake in any crisis intervention training. Mayor Bliss 

said Denver has implemented this training for all of their police officers and she is considering 
implementing it locally. Mr. Eledge said the Ambassador team partakes in as many trainings provided 
around town as possible and would be interested in participating should it be available.  
 

14. Adjournment 
 The meeting adjourned at 9:15am 



 
 
 
 
 
 
DATE:  February 3, 2017 
 
TO:  Brian Harris 
  Chairman 
 
FROM: Jana M. Wallace 
  Downtown Development Authority Treasurer 
 
SUBJECT: FY2017 Interim Financial Statements as of January 31, 2017 
 
 
Attached are the DDA’s interim financial statements for the first seven months of the fiscal 
year ending June 30, 2017.  The attached statements include: 
 

Statement A:  Balance Sheet 
Statement B:  Comparison of FY2017 Budget vs Actual Results 
Statement C:  Statement of Project Expenditures 
Statement D:  Schedule of January, 2017 Expenditures 

 
In January, the City Treasurer made several tax increment revenue adjustments which 
resulted in Debt Increment Fund and Local Tax Increment Fund losses totaling $37,700.  
Both funds budgeted $75,000 each in FY2017 for these types of assessment losses.  In 
addition, the DDA and the City’s largest tax increment authorities annually accrue for 
estimated revenue losses associated with any assessment appeals outstanding at year 
end.  Therefore, the $37,700 revenue reductions are not expected to materially impact the 
DDA and the DDA has sufficient cash to support budgeted expenditures.   
 
Please contact me at 616-456-4514 or jwallace@grcity.us if you have any questions. 
 
Attachments 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 3. 
February 8, 2017 
DDA Meeting 



Non-Tax Debt Local Tax
Funds Increment Increment TOTAL

ASSETS

  Pooled Cash and Investments 4,306,682$ 7,683,803$   6,921,818$     18,912,303$   
  Petty Cash -             -               500                500                
  Debt Service Reserve - Series 1994 Bonds -             5,409,165     -                 5,409,165       
  Loan Receivable - Project Developer 613,848      -               -                 613,848          
  Loan Receivable - Special Assessments 7,368          -               -                 7,368             
  General Fixed Assets -             -               90,051,736     90,051,736     
    Accumulated Depreciation on Fixed Assets -             -               (50,672,717)    (50,672,717)    
  Future Tax Increment Revenues Anticipated -             30,098,727   139,500          30,238,227     
TOTAL ASSETS 4,927,898$ 43,191,695$ 46,440,837$   94,560,430$   

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
Liabilities

  Current Liabilities 3,897$        -$             11,760$          15,657$          
  Parking Revenue Payable 12,705        -               -                 12,705           
  Other Accrued Liabilities 69,620        -               (69,620)          -                 
  Project Increment Due to Developers -             -               7,373             7,373             
  Current Year Excess Capture -             3,756,601     -                 3,756,601       
  Deposit - Area 1 and Area 5 Options to Buy 107,578      -               -                 107,578          
  Net Retiree Health Care Obligation 1 -             -               (5,720)            (5,720)            
  Prior Year Property Tax Appeals -             139,215        77,008           216,223          
  Deferred Revenue - Developer Loan 613,848      -               -                 613,848          
  Contract Payable -             -               139,500          139,500          
  Bonds Payable -             30,098,727   -                 30,098,727     

TOTAL LIABILITIES 807,648      33,994,543   160,301          34,962,492     

Fund Balance / Equity:
  Investments in General Fixed Assets, 
     net of Accumulated Depreciation -             -               39,379,019     39,379,019     
  Debt Service Reserve - Series 1994 Bonds -             5,409,165     -                 5,409,165       
  Non-Tax Increment Reserve 3,560,329   -               -                 3,560,329       
  Reserve for Authorized Projects -             -               6,552,094       6,552,094       
  Reserve for Brownfield Series 2012A Bonds 531,071      -               -                 531,071          
  Reserve for Compensated Absences -             -               7,881             7,881             
  Reserve for Eligible Obligations -             3,787,987     -                 3,787,987       
  Reserve for Encumbrances 28,850        -               341,542          370,392          

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 4,120,250   9,197,152     46,280,536     59,597,938     

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY 4,927,898$ 43,191,695$ 46,440,837$   94,560,430$   

Note 1:  This line is the accumulated amounts of the actuarially determined Annual Required Contributions (ARC) for
  pre-65 year old retiree health insurance in excess of the "pay as you go" charges disbursed from the Retiree Health
  Insurance Fund plus interest on the unpaid portion of the prior year liability.  The trust fund is currently over-funded
  which is why the account has a negative balance. ddastmts-jan17.xls jmw 02032017

STATEMENT A

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Balance Sheet

As of January 31, 2017



Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual
REVENUES
Property Tax Increment - General -$           -$           9,630,568$   9,598,547$ 5,107,623$   5,207,455$ 
Property Tax Increment - Transit Millage -             -             -               -             454,848        454,848      
Property Tax Increment - Prior Year Appeals -             -             (75,000)         (32,421)       (75,000)        (5,279)        
Property Tax Increment - Rebates to City / ITP -             -             -               -             (327,571)       -             
Special Assessments - Areaway 15,000        773            -               -             -               -             
Brownfield Authority - Grandville Avenue -             -             -               -             26,180          24,528        
Brownfield Authority - Veterans Park -             -             -               -             606,979        -             
Interest on Investments - General 22,171        21,778        5,000            30,445        54,307          43,549        
Interest on Investments - Multi-Year Accrual Reversal -             (50,440)       1 -               (29,645)       1 -               (96,254)       1

Interest on Investments - The Gallery Note 27,623        -             -               -             -               -             
Property Rental - DASH Parking Lots 321,332      46,390        -               -             -               -             
Property Rentals - YMCA Customer Parking 51,510        -             -               -             -               -             
Event Sponsorships and Support 60,000        5,825          -               -             -               -             
Principal Repayments - The Gallery on Fulton Note 50,000        -             -               -             -               -             
Restricted Contributions - Lyon Square Partners -             -             -               -             560,000        -             
Sale of Parking Area 5 6,550,000   -             -               -             -               -             
Series 1994 Debt Service Reserve Fund -             -             564,160        -             -               -             
Reimbursements and Fees - Miscellaneous 600            88              -               -             10,000          -             
From / (To) Fund Balance (3,812,588)  -             (5,000)          -             1,129,984     -             

TOTAL REVENUES 3,285,648$ 24,414$      10,119,728$  9,566,926$ 7,547,350$   5,628,847$ 

EXPENDITURES

Investment - Planning and Infrastructure
   Development Incentive Programs -$           -$           -$             -$           1,225,000$   864,459$    
   Transit Projects - Transit Millage Funded -             -             -               -             580,000        -             
   Planning 10,000        11,042        -               -             10,000          3,375          
   Public Infrastructure 2,051,451   -             -               -             3,089,000     789,600      

Investment Total 2,061,451$ 11,042$      -$             -$           4,904,000$   1,657,434$ 

Livability - Residents / Workers / Neighborhood 412,000      184,771      -               -             870,000        348,203      

Vibrancy - Attracting Visitors 555,000      215,312      -               -             295,000        103,917      

Miscellaneous 40,000        26,729        -               -             -               -             

Total Alliance Projects 3,068,451$ 437,854$    -$             -$           6,069,000$   2,109,554$ 

Administration 3,200          1,322          -               -             1,022,863     570,100      

Debt Service for Bond Issues 213,997      -             5,809,525     742,512      455,487        49,309        

Estimated Capture to be Returned -             -             4,310,203     -             -               -             

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,285,648$ 439,176$    10,119,728$  742,512$    7,547,350$   2,728,963$ 

EXCESS / (DEFICIT) -$           (414,762)$   -$             8,824,414$ -$             2,899,884$ 

Note 1:  Each year-end the City Treasurer accrues relatively large amounts of interest revenues expected to result from multiple year investments.  These
  large interest accruals are reversed in the following fiscal year, which typically results in net negative interest revenues for most of the following fiscal
  year.  To highlight current year interest revenues, this line item indicates the amount of the FY2016 accrual reversal.   ddastmts-jan17.xls jmw 02032017

Non-Tax Funds Debt Tax Increment Local Tax Increment

STATEMENT B

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Comparison of FY2017 Budget vs Actual Results

July 1, 2016 - January 31, 2017



Available
Project Title %  Cost Month Fiscal Year All Years Budget

Areaway Fill Program (ARIP) 70,000$        1, 2 -$             35,000$      35,000$       
Building Re-use Incentive Program (BRIP) 250,000        1, 2 -               201,658      48,342         
Development Project Guidance 80,000          1, 2 33,482          38,174        41,826         
Development Project Reimbursements 775,000        1, 2 -               554,627      220,373       
Streetscape Improvement Incentive Program 50,000          1, 2 -               35,000        15,000         
Investment - Development Incentives Sub-Total 9.42% 1,225,000$   33,482$        864,459$    360,541$      

DASH North Shuttle Services 80,000          1, 2 -               -             80,000         
New Downtown Circulator Infrastructure 500,000        2 -               -             -               500,000       
Investment - Transit Millage Funded Sub-Total 4.46% 580,000$      -$             -$           580,000$      

Downtown Plan - Community Relations 10,000          1, 2 -               3,375          6,625           
Investment - Planning Sub-Total 0.08% 10,000$        -$             3,375$        6,625$         

Arena South Implementation 636,596        2 -               -             86,596          550,000       
Bridge Street Streetscape Improvs 216,237        2 -               86              116,323        99,914         
Grand River Activation 200,000        2 -               -             -               200,000       
Grandville Ave Area Improvements 850,000        2 -               144            842,136        7,864           
Ionia Avenue Cycletrack 286,000        2 -               -             -               286,000       
Library Area Improvements 250,000        2 -               -             -               250,000       
Lyon Square Improvements 916,882        2 4,053           255,677      422,559        494,323       
Michigan / Ottawa Gateway 75,000          2 -               -             -               75,000         
Pearl Street Gateway Enhancements 643,000        2 26,629          309,982      611,708        31,292         
Rowe Hotel Public Improvements 120,000        2 -               -             -               120,000       
Sheldon Blvd - Weston to Cherry Street 250,000        2 -               -             -               250,000       
State Street & Bostwick Ave Reconstruction 1,575,000     2 -               219,911      818,913        756,087       
Streetscape Improvements - various 600,000        2 -               -             -               600,000       
Veterans Park Improvements 894,890        2 -               3,800          148,690        746,200       
Weston Street - Sheldon to LaGrave Ave 100,000        2 -               -             -               100,000       

Investment - Public Infrastructure Sub-Total 58.52% 7,613,605$   30,682$        789,600$    3,046,925$   4,566,680$   

Downtown Speakers Series 10,000          1, 3 215              11,042        (1,042)          
Investment - Non-Tax Supported Sub-Total 0.08% 10,000$        215$            11,042$      (1,042)$        

Accessibility and Mobility Repairs 100,000        1, 2 -               -             100,000       
Bicycle Friendly Improvements 712,044        2 -               -             137,044        575,000       
Downtown Census 53,000          2 -               -             23,000          30,000         
Heartside Public Restroom Facility 100,000        2 -               -             -               100,000       
Public Realm Improvements 513,536        2 158              190,990      304,526        209,010       
Snowmelt System Repairs / Investigation 50,000          1, 2 1,181           5,187          44,813         
Stakeholder Engagement Programs -               1, 2 1,177           1,177          (1,177)          
Tree Well Fill 150,000        2 -               100,000      100,000        50,000         
Urban Recreation Plan 264,084        2 -               6,250          60,334          203,750       
Wayfinding System Improvements 326,904        2 203              44,599        116,503        210,401       

Livability - Local Tax Supported Sub-Total 17.44% 2,269,568$   2,719$          348,203$    741,407$      1,521,797$   

Division Ave Task Force Implemntn 2,500           1, 3 -               -             2,500           
Downtown Ambassadors 225,000        1, 3 24,695          124,010      100,990       
Educational Partnerships Initiatives 5,000           1, 3 -               -             5,000           
Project and Fixed Asset Maintenance 25,000          1, 3 -               -             25,000         
Public Realm Improvements -               1, 3 -               5,439          (5,439)          
Riverwalk Maintenance 20,000          1, 3 -               -             20,000         
Stakeholder Engagement Programs 15,000          1, 3 -               5,291          9,709           
Street Trees Maintenance Program 5,000           1, 3 -               -             5,000           
Transportation Demand Mnmt Prog 112,500        1, 3 46,888          50,031        62,469         
Winter Avenue Building Lease 2,000           1, 3 -               -             2,000           

Livability - Non-Tax Supported Sub-Total 3.17% 412,000$      71,583$        184,771$    227,229$      

DGRI Event Production -               1, 2 -               598            (598)             
Downtown Marketing & Inclusion 275,000        1, 2 71,456          101,788      173,212       
Downtown Workforce Program -               1, 2 -               159            (159)             
State of Dntn Event & Annual Reports 20,000          1, 2 -               1,372          18,628         

Vibrancy Local Tax Supported Sub-Total 2.27% 295,000$      71,456$        103,917$    191,083$      

Bridge Lighting Operations 10,000          1, 3 -               -             10,000         
DGRI Event Production 80,000          1, 3 8,988           52,737        27,263         
Diversity / Inclusion Programming 22,500          1, 3 1,000           8,669          13,831         
Downtown Marketing & Inclusion -               1, 3 -               322            (322)             
Downtown Workforce Program 35,000          1, 3 140              12,125        22,875         
Go-Site Visitor Center at GRAM 7,500           1, 3 -               -             7,500           
Holiday Décor Program 65,000          1, 3 -               -             65,000         
Major Event Sponsorship 65,000          1, 3 -               40,000        25,000         
Public Space Activation 30,000          1, 3 950              7,455          22,545         
Rosa Parks Circle Skating Operations 40,000          1, 3 -               -             40,000         
Special Events - Grants 40,000          1, 3 4,000           35,000        5,000           
Special Events - Office of 75,000          1, 3 -               25,000        50,000         
Special Events - Training Program 5,000           1, 3 -               8,773          (3,773)          
Ticketed Events - Police Services 80,000          1, 3 -               25,231        54,769         

Vibrancy Non-Tax Supported Sub-Total 4.27% 555,000$      15,078$        215,312$    339,688$      

Experience - Miscellaneous 40,000          
1, 3

4,116           26,729        13,271         

TOTAL 99.69% 13,010,173$ 229,331$      2,547,408$ 7,805,872$   
Note 1:  Current year (FY2017) budget only.
Note 2:  Paid from local tax increment.    Note 3:  Paid from non-tax funds. ddastmts-jan17.xls jmw 02022017

EXPENDITURESProject Budgets

STATEMENT C

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of Current Project Expenditures

As of January 31, 2017

 



Date Activity #
Source Posted Vendor Purpose / Project Description Amount
Local 1/31/2017 Paychex Administration DGRI payroll, taxes, 401(k) - January, 2017 55,074.82$     
Local 1/27/2017 Payroll Re-Allocation Entry Downtown Marketing & Inclusion DGRI payroll 06/25-12/30/2016 - wgs/taxes/401(k) 51,364.52       
Non-Tax 1/27/2017 Payroll Re-Allocation Entry Transportation Demand Mnmt Prog DGRI payroll 06/25-12/30/2016 - wgs/taxes/401(k) 46,436.08       
Local 1/27/2017 Payroll Re-Allocation Entry Development Project Guidance DGRI payroll 06/25-12/30/2016 - wgs/taxes/401(k) 31,272.48       
Local 1/29/2017 Diversco Construction Co Inc Pearl Street Gateway Enhancements Streetscape improvements - 10/21-11/18/16 26,629.30       
Non-Tax 1/22/2017 Mydatt Service Inc Downtown Ambassadors Downtown Ambassadors 10/2016 24,510.78       
Local 1/22/2017 Priority Health Administration Health Insurance Premium 1-3/2017 12,282.25       
Local 1/10/2017 City Treasurer - Budget Office Administration Support services allocation - January 2017 8,391.00         
Local 1/3/2017 Cassidy Bisher Downtown Marketing & Inclusion Video Production services 12/2016 7,083.00         
Local 1/3/2017 Cassidy Bisher Downtown Marketing & Inclusion Video Production services 1/2017 7,083.00         
Local 1/9/2017 BDO USA LLP Administration Auditing Services FY2016 6,500.00         
Local 1/3/2017 Federal Square Building Co. #1, LLC Administration Office Lease: 29 Pearl Street 12/2016 5,506.10         
Local 1/22/2017 Federal Square Building Co. #1, LLC Administration Office Lease: 29 Pearl Street 1/2017 5,506.10         
Local 1/22/2017 Bishop Land Design, LLC Lyon Square Improvements Lyon Square Redesign Consultant 4,052.48         
Non-Tax 1/31/2017 Vault Cafe LLC DGRI Event Production Event Supplies: Holiday Party Event Catering 12/16 3,825.00         
Non-Tax 1/19/2017 Bluewater Technologies Group Inc Experience - Miscellaneous Audio Engineer Services: Light Up Downtown 12/16 3,672.70         
Local 1/31/2017 City of Grand Rapids Administration Staff services - payroll period ended 01/28/2017 (est) 3,500.00         
Local 1/31/2017 The KR Group, Inc. Administration Ackerman/Kelly/Schumacher laptops 3,194.10         
Local 1/31/2017 HR Collaborative LLC Administration HR Consultant 12/2016 3,054.63         
Local 1/23/2017 City of Grand Rapids Administration Staff services - payroll period ended 01/14/2017 3,039.10         
Local 1/9/2017 McAlvey Merchant & Associates Administration Governmental Consulting 11/2016 3,000.00         
Local 1/31/2017 McAlvey Merchant & Associates Administration Governmental Consulting 12/2016 3,000.00         
Local 1/3/2017 TGG, Inc. Administration Insurance Premium 1-3/2017 2,551.72         
Non-Tax 1/9/2017 West Michigan Jazz Society Special Events - Grants Special Event Grant: Jazz in the Park 2015 2,500.00         
Local 1/22/2017 Dickinson Wright PLLC Administration Legal Services: Tax and Increment Plans 11/2016 2,451.00         
Local 1/13/2017 City Treasurer - Risk Management Administration General insurance - January 2017 1,727.00         
Local 1/9/2017 HR Collaborative LLC Administration HR Consultant 11/2016 1,662.32         
Non-Tax 1/24/2017 Kerkstra Portable Restroom Svc Inc DGRI Event Production Event Supplies: Movies in the Park 09/2016 1,625.00         
Non-Tax 1/19/2017 Fifth Third Bank DGRI Event Production P Card 12/16: Hungry Hippos, holiday party supplies 1,511.74         
Local 1/22/2017 Grand Rapids Public Schools Downtown Marketing & Inclusion Advertisement: We are GR 11/03/2016 1,425.00         
Local 1/19/2017 Fifth Third Bank Administration P Card 12/16: Travel & Training for Staff 1,273.04         
Local 1/9/2017 Geotech Inc Snowmelt System Repairs / Investigation System maintenance - November, 2016 1,181.00         
Local 1/4/2017 Vault Cafe LLC Stakeholder Engagement Programs Resident Network Event Catering 11/2016 1,177.00         
Local 1/3/2017 Swift Printing & Communications Downtown Marketing & Inclusion Meeting Supplies: Winter Events Calendar 11/2016 1,125.18         
Local 1/19/2017 Fifth Third Bank Downtown Marketing & Inclusion P Card 12/16: Website, CRM, FB ads, Surv Monkey 1,084.13         
Non-Tax 1/9/2017 Jamiel Robinson Diversity / Inclusion Programming Event Sponsorship: Black Market Event 11/2016 1,000.00         
Non-Tax 1/9/2017 MSU Club of West Michigan, Inc. Special Events - Grants Special Event Grant: On the Banks 07/2016 1,000.00         
Non-Tax 1/22/2017 MKR Services, Inc DGRI Event Production Event Supplies: MITP 2016 series 930.70            
Local 1/4/2017 Jeffrey Christopher Wilkinson Downtown Marketing & Inclusion Photog: Mexican Fest, Kids Artfest, Artprize 09-10/16 887.50            
Local 1/4/2017 Dickinson Wright PLLC Development Project Guidance Legal Services: 150 Ottawa 10/2016 860.00            
Non-Tax 1/4/2017 Revue Holding 1 DGRI Event Production Advertising: Movies not in the park 12/2016 772.00            
Local 1/22/2017 Revue Holding 1 Downtown Marketing & Inclusion Advertising: Snow Days 1/2017 772.00            
Local 1/31/2017 The KR Group, Inc. Administration IT services 1/17 732.51            
Local 1/3/2017 Cellco Partnership Administration Cell Phone Service 11/2016 718.76            
Local 1/22/2017 Dickinson Wright PLLC Development Project Guidance Legal Services: Area 4/5 11/2016 666.50            
Local 1/19/2017 Fifth Third Bank Administration P Card 12/16: K. Larson travel & training 622.20            
Local 1/3/2017 Blue Cross Blue Shield of Michigan Administration Insurance Premium 1-3/2017 593.43            
Local 1/4/2017 Dickinson Wright PLLC Administration Legal Services: misc DDA matters 10/2016 559.00            
Non-Tax 1/19/2017 Fifth Third Bank Administration P Card 12/16: Local Business Expenses 558.05            
Non-Tax 1/4/2017 Peter Lewandoski Public Space Activation Performance: Pop Up at misc locations 5/16-9/16 525.00            
Non-Tax 1/19/2017 Fifth Third Bank Special Events - Grants P Card 12/16: Sponsorship (GRPS Turkey Trot) 500.00            
Local 1/22/2017 Dickinson Wright PLLC Administration Legal Services: Misc DDA matters 11/2016 494.50            
Local 1/31/2017 Professional Maintenance of Michigan Inc. Administration Cleaning Services 12/16 415.75            
Local 1/22/2017 Dickinson Wright PLLC Development Project Guidance Legal Services: Arena Place 11/2016 387.00            
Local 1/31/2017 Paychex Administration DGRI payroll processing fees - January, 2017 340.31            
Local 1/9/2017 MVP Sportsplex - GR, LLC Administration Paid via Payroll Deductions 12/2016 331.80            
Local 1/31/2017 MVP Sportsplex - GR, LLC Administration Paid via Payroll Deductions 1/2017 331.80            
Non-Tax 1/4/2017 Jeffrey Christopher Wilkinson Experience - Miscellaneous Photographer: Light Up Downtown 12/2016 317.50            
Non-Tax 1/4/2017 Mary Lewandoski Public Space Activation Performances: Pop Up var locations 10/16 300.00            
Local 1/27/2017 Payroll Re-Allocation Entry Downtown Marketing & Inclusion DGRI payroll 06/25-12/30/2016 - fees 276.99            
Local 1/9/2017 HR Collaborative LLC Administration HR Consultant 10/2016 253.49            
Local 1/22/2017 Mighty Co. Downtown Marketing & Inclusion Website care and maintenance 1/2017 250.00            
Local 1/9/2017 U.S. Bank, N.A. DDA 1994 Bonds - Van Andel Arena Semi-annual paying agent fee 250.00            
Non-Tax 1/22/2017 Swift Printing & Communications DGRI Event Production Event Supplies: Human Hungry Hippos 12/2016 245.98            
Non-Tax 1/27/2017 Payroll Re-Allocation Entry Transportation Demand Mnmt Prog DGRI payroll 06/25-12/30/2016 - fees 242.98            
Non-Tax 1/4/2017 Jeffrey Christopher Wilkinson Downtown Speakers Series Photographer: Project N speaker series 215.00            
Local 1/3/2017 City Treasurer - Engineering Dept Wayfinding System Improvements Project supervision 202.72            

continued on the next page

STATEMENT D

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Schedule of Expenditures

January, 2017



STATEMENT D - continued
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Schedule of Expenditures Page 2
January, 2017

Date Activity #
Source Posted Vendor Purpose / Project Description Amount
continued from previous page
Local 1/9/2017 Federal Square Building Co. #1, LLC Administration Utility Service: Electricity 11/2016 193.92$          
Local 1/22/2017 Dickinson Wright PLLC Administration Legal Services: TIF legislation 11/2016 193.50            
Local 1/22/2017 Dickinson Wright PLLC Administration Legal Services: Calder Plaza presentation 11/2016 182.00            
Local 1/4/2017 Dickinson Wright PLLC Administration Legal Services: TIF legislation 10/2016 172.00            
Local 1/27/2017 Payroll Re-Allocation Entry Development Project Guidance DGRI payroll 06/25-12/30/2016 - fees 167.20            
Local 1/31/2017 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Administration Office Supplies 12/2016 166.93            
Local 1/4/2017 The KR Group, Inc. Administration IT security services 12/16 161.83            
Local 1/31/2017 The KR Group, Inc. Administration IT security services 1/17 161.83            
Local 1/19/2017 Fifth Third Bank Public Realm Improvements P Card 12/16: Parklet Storage 158.00            
Non-Tax 1/4/2017 Jeffrey Christopher Wilkinson Downtown Workforce Program Photographer: Relax at Rosa 9/2016 140.00            
Local 1/31/2017 Paychex Administration DGRI HRS processing fees - January, 2017 140.00            
Local 1/18/2017 PCS Gophers Ltd Administration Interoffice mail services 138.05            
Non-Tax 1/4/2017 Swift Printing & Communications Experience - Miscellaneous Event Supplies: Light Up Downtown signs 12/2016 126.00            
Non-Tax 1/9/2017 Jasper Noll Fuentes Public Space Activation Pop up Performer: Guitar at var locations 07/2016 125.00            
Local 1/22/2017 Comcast Administration Internet at 29 Pearl St NW 1/07/2017-2/06/2017 118.27            
Local 1/19/2017 Mighty Co. Downtown Marketing & Inclusion Website hosting 1-3/2017 105.00            
Local 1/31/2017 Madcap Coffee Company Administration Meeting Supplies 12/2016 93.95             
Local 1/9/2017 Madcap Coffee Company Administration Meeting Supplies 11/2016 90.82             
Local 1/31/2017 MKR Services, Inc Administration Office Supplies: Board mbr farewell plaque 1/17 83.94             
Local 1/31/2017 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Administration Office Supplies 12/2016 78.87             
Local 1/31/2017 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Administration Office Supplies 12/2016 76.45             
Local 1/31/2017 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Administration Office Supplies 12/2016 74.63             
Non-Tax 1/9/2017 MVP Sportsplex - GR, LLC Transportation Demand Mnmt Prog Paid via Payroll Deductions 12/2016 72.00             
Non-Tax 1/31/2017 MVP Sportsplex - GR, LLC Transportation Demand Mnmt Prog Paid via Payroll Deductions 1/2017 72.00             
Local 1/31/2017 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Administration Office Supplies 12/2016 70.11             
Non-Tax 1/9/2017 Consumers Energy 1 Downtown Ambassadors Share of electricity - 331 Winter Ave NW 66.27             
Non-Tax 1/3/2017 Cellco Partnership Transportation Demand Mnmt Prog Cell Phone Service 11/2016 65.41             
Local 1/4/2017 Dickinson Wright PLLC Administration Legal Services: Kent County Gainsharing 10/2016 64.50             
Local 1/4/2017 Dickinson Wright PLLC Development Project Guidance Legal Services: Area 4/5 10/2016 64.50             
Local 1/22/2017 Dickinson Wright PLLC Development Project Guidance Legal Services: Venue towers 11/2016 64.50             
Non-Tax 1/27/2017 DTE Energy Downtown Ambassadors Share of natural gas - 331 Winter Ave 59.28             
Non-Tax 1/22/2017 Bazen Electric Downtown Ambassadors 331 Winter Repairs 10/2016 58.13             
Local 1/9/2017 Madcap Coffee Company Administration Meeting Supplies 12/2016 51.48             
Local 1/19/2017 Fifth Third Bank Administration P Card 12/16: Office supplies (DDA Portion) 43.74             
Local 1/31/2017 JPMorganChase Administration DGRI payroll bank fees - January, 2017 43.05             
Non-Tax 1/19/2017 Fifth Third Bank DGRI Event Production P Card 12/16: Event supplies (MITP postage) 42.32             
Non-Tax 1/4/2017 Hispanice Center of W Michigan DGRI Event Production Movies not in the Park poster translation 35.00             
Local 1/31/2017 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Administration Office Supplies 12/2016 32.78             
Local 1/9/2017 Model Coverall Service Inc Administration Floor Mat Rental 11/2016 31.05             
Local 1/31/2017 Model Coverall Service Inc Administration Floor Mat Rental 12/2016 30.50             
Non-Tax 1/25/2017 City Treasurer - Parking Services Downtown Ambassadors May, 2016 parking - M Eledge, Dntn Ambassadors 30.00             
Non-Tax 1/27/2017 City Treasurer - Parking Services Downtown Ambassadors July, 2016 parking - M Eledge, Dntn Ambassadors 30.00             
Non-Tax 1/27/2017 City Treasurer - Parking Services Downtown Ambassadors June, 2016 parking - M Eledge, Dntn Ambassadors 30.00             
Local 1/31/2017 Gordon Water Systems Administration Water Cooler Lease 12/2016 27.12             
Local 1/31/2017 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Administration Office Supplies 12/2016 26.76             
Local 1/31/2017 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Administration Office Supplies 12/2016 25.56             
Local 1/31/2017 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Administration Office Supplies 12/2016 17.39             
Local 1/31/2017 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Administration Office Supplies 12/2016 12.19             
Local 1/19/2017 Fifth Third Bank Administration P Card 12/16: DDA postage 10.65             
Local 1/9/2017 Fusion IT LLC Administration Network Management 9/2016 9.50               
Local 1/31/2017 Fusion IT LLC Administration Network Management 1/2017 9.50               
Local 1/31/2017 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Administration Office Supplies 12/2016 6.49               
Local 1/31/2017 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Administration Office Supplies 12/2016 5.13               
Local 1/31/2017 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Administration Office Supplies 12/2016 4.82               
Local 1/27/2017 Payroll Re-Allocation Entry Administration DGRI payroll 06/25-12/30/2016 - fees (1,037.44)        
Local 1/27/2017 Payroll Re-Allocation Entry Administration DGRI payroll 06/25-12/30/2016 - wgs/taxes/401(k) (195,509.22)    

TOTAL JANUARY, 2017 EXPENDITURES $163,438.30

Local - local tax increment funds
Non-tax - non-tax funds
Debt - school tax increment funds  












































































































































